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RSACS/Proc./CA Appointment/2025-26/ 205 4 Dated §-3- 202§

TENDER DOCUMENT

Proposals are invited  from Chartered  Accountants Firms for conducting

Internal Audit for the Year 2025-26 .

Dear SirMadam.
SUB: - Request for Proposals for procuring services of CA firms for
conducting Internal Audit of the Distt. Units/Peripheral Units, All

NGO's RSACS Accounts and any other specified work

1. Proposal should consist online through Technical Bid & Financial Bid separately each.

_Brief Description

Internal Audit of the Accounts of RSACS | Internal Audit of Peripherals units and
at State District Level units/ Peripherals | NGO's in all Rajasthan.

_units and NGO's institutions in Rajasthan o e .
Fstimated Fees for Internal Audit for | Rs.7,50,000/- (Inclusive all taxes &
Peripheral Uinits & NGO's (Per Year) Expenses)

7 Funds received from Govt. of India (GOI) and other funding{'gencies will be used for

implementation in this programme. -

3. BID PRICE
a) The contract shall be for the internal audit for

district level and peripherals units & all NGO'S in Rajasthan. Corrections, if any, shall be

made by crossing out, initialing, dating and rewriting.
b) The bidder shall quote price for Internal Audit for peripheral units & NGO’s .
¢) All duties, GST, taxes and other levies payble by the contractor under the contract

shall be included in the total price.
d) CA services will be procured for the financial year 2025-2026 as per
terms & conditions and initially work order will be given for one Year only.
The rates quoted by the bidder shall be fixed for the duration of the contract i.e
2 years and shall not be subject to adjustment on any account.
f) The prices shall be quoted in Indian Rupees only.

4 Fach bidder shall submit only one financial bid.

5. VALIDITY OF BID

Technical bid shall remain valid for a period of not less than 90 days after the
deadline date specitied for submission.
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6. EVALUATION OF CRITERIA
The procuring entity shall evaluate Technical bid on the basis of marks scored by

bidder and compare the bid determined to be substantially responsive i.e. the bid will
be evaluated as per Score Sheet mentioned at Annexure ‘F' and minimum qualifying
will be 70% marks and according to necessary requirement (responsive bid) for
or peripheral units & NGO’s.

completion internal audit 1
h page and also att

(a.) are properly signed: and in eac
firm & service provider.
(b.) Confirm to the terms a
(c) The Financial bids of only those bi
technical evaluation shall be opened.
for Internal Audit for

level and no queries will be entertained for this.
| Audit of the Distt. Units/Peripheral units, all

ached documents shall be attested by

nd conditions and specifications.
dders who have scored at least 70% in the

Evaluation of Financial bid will be done

peripheral units & NGO’s at

district

7. CA Firms has to submit Financial bid for Interna
NGO's of RSACS Accounts any other specified W

8. AWARD OF CONTRACT

The procuring entity will award
determined to be substantially responsive and who has ©

ork.

the contract to the bidder whose bid has been
ffered the lowest evaluated

bid price.
g | Notwithstanding the above. the procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject
bids at any time prior 10 the

any bid and cancel the bidding process and reject all

award of the contract.
82 The bidder whose contract is accepted will be notified of the award of the contract by

the purchaser prior 0 the expiration of the bid validity period. The terms of the

accepted offer shall be incorporated in the work order.

0 Selected firm will be awarded the work order for conductin
peripheral units, as the case may be, initially for | year.
awarded the work order for subsequent year based on the successful performance in

g Internal Audit for the
Firm will be

the first year.
10. 10% deduction of the fee will be effected in case the awarded firm does not submit the

audit report as per the timelines mentioned in TOR, Appendix-1 for each part report
submitied on six months. Maximum penalty upto 10% will be levied on the firm, if it does not
perform the work as per the Terms & Conditions of the contract.

(1. In the condition of failure of work, selected CA Firms may be black listed and order
can be cancelled. Order may be awarded to Lz Firm on the basis of matching L prices
for this work and the procuring entity reserves the right to cancel the order in this condition.

12. Payment shall be made on the basis of timely and satisfactory completion of work of Audit.

13. Tender Fees Rs. 200/- (Two Hundred) and Bid Security. Rs. 15,000/- (in words Rs Fifteen

Thousand only) is to be deposited in the

form of DD/BC in favour of Project Director, Raiasthan State AIDS Control Society, Jaipur.

14. Successful bidder shall have to deposite @5% of the Work cost as performance Security
Deposit in form of DD/BC in favor of Project Director, Rajasthan State AIDS Control Society,
Jaipur alongwith stamp paper worth rupees 500/- duly signed with in period of 7 days from

the date of the issue of office order.
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15. We look forward to receiving your Proposal/Bid and thank you for your interest in this
project. _ _ .
16. The applicant firm has experience in audit of financial statement or internal audit of (i)
Project financed by trilateral or multilateral agencies, OF (ii) Agencies implementing Govt.
projects or (iii) Public Sector undertaking in Health Sector
17. The firm must have Head office in Rajasthan.
ar, and if services ar

18. Period of appointment of auditor shall be initially for a eriod of one .
found suitable, the appointment may be extended further on an annual basis. Performance

shall be primarily assessed on the basis of quality and timeliness of the report. A cooling

period of 2 years may be kept for CA firms who have audited @ particular SACS continuously

ears. According Annexure ‘B’

for a period of three y
Enclosed:-
1. Request for Proposals for Internal Audit of the RSACS Accounts
Annexure A'

2. Period of Appointment of auditer Annexure’ B’

3. Terms of Reference for Internal Audit Annexure 'C’

4. Capability Statement "D"

5. Scope of Works Annexure 'E'

6. Standard Evaluation Sheet for Evaluation of the Tech
Auditors (CA Firms) Annexure 'F

7 Affidavit (Non-Black list) Annexure ‘G’

8. Financial Bid Annexure 'H’
9. Certificate of last three year turn over attested by CA Annexure

nical Bids of the External

I'IJ'

===

(Dr. Sushil Kumar Parmar)

Project Director, RSACS
RSACS Proc./CA Apointment/2025-26/ 205 3 pated ¢,_g_2026
Copy to the following for Information & further N/A.
: Joint Director (Finance), RSACS, Jaipur
2. Office Notice Board.
3. Guard File.
Project Director, RSACS
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Annexure ‘A’

Request for Proposals for conducting Internal Audit of Rajasthan State
Aids Control Society, Jaipur to interested CAG empanelled Chartered
Accountant Firms

The State Control Societies (SACS) are responsible for implementing the National
AIDS Control Programme (NACP) Phase V in the states. The government of India
has received a credit (Credit-4299-IN) from the funds pooled by the world bank,
other funding agencies/Pool Fund/Domestic Budget and GFATM in various
currencies together known as Pool Funds and from the Global Fund for HIV/AIDS,
TB & Malaria in channels called Rounds. GFATM in various currencies towards the
cost of Fivth National HIV/AIDS Control Project and it is intended that part of the
proceeds of this credit will be applied to eligible payments under the contracts for
which this RFP is being issued. Rajasthan State AIDS Control Society (RSACS) is a
registered society under the control of the State Government and it is the Nodal
organization for all the HIV/AIDS prevention and control work that is taken up in
the state. Rajasthan State AIDS Control Society releases fund to peripheral
organizations like NGOs, hospitals under the government sector. Hence it is
essential to assess as to how the peripheral units have discharged their fiduciary
responsibilities.

RFP
1. Request for Proposals are invited from interested CAG empanelled Chartered
Accountant firms in the state of Rajasthan to conduct the Internal Audit of the
RAJASTHAN State AIDS Control Society for the financial year 2025-2026 and 2026-
275

Eligibility & Assessment Criteria;

The RFP and capability will be assessed against evidence of skills & experience in
providing accounting services in the state.

Requirements

The RFP should be sent along with the Capability Statement including a profile of
the organization relevant technical and geographical coverage along with the
financial turnover for the last three financial years. (A format for the Capability
Statement is available on the RSACS website http//: www.rsacs.in)

Individual CVs are not required at this stage. Any RFP with adequate information,
those which do not meet the above criteria, or those received after the closing date
will not be short listed. RFP should be concise and focused as possible to give
evidence of the above requirements including the capability statement and
organization profiles. RFP needs to be sent to the Project Director, Rajasthan Aids
Control society, Jaipur.

/shoping method vew @7 a977 § ovar &/
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Annexure B’

Period of Appointment

Period of appointment of auditor shall be initially for a period of one year, and if
services are found suitable, the appointment may be extended further on an annual
basis. Performance shall be primarily assessed on the basis of quality and timeliness
of the report. A cooling period of 2 years may be kept for CA firms who have audited a

particular SACS continuously for a period of three years.

a %
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File No.G-20016/2/2013-NACO (Fin)
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare
National AIDS Control Organisation

(Finance Wing)
6th Floor, Chandralok Building,

36, Janpath, New Delhi-110001
Dated the 05™ May 2014

To,

Project Directors of,
All State AIDS Control Societies (SACS).

Dear Sirs,

This is in continuation of our earlier letter of even number dated 14™ March 2014 regarding revised
TOR for SACS for appointment of Statutory Auditors (FY 2014-15 onwards).

Now please find enclosed herewith Revised Terms of Reference (TOR) for appointment of Internal
Auditor by SACS for NGOs & Peripheral Units (FY 2014-15 onwards).

The indicative norms/criteria to be followed at the time of Eol & RfP are also enclosed.

Yours faithfully,

7

‘ -éy (Ajay Singh-€ffauhan)
@ 4/ Director (Finance)

With regards,
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/PERIPHERAL UNITS

SOCIETY (SACS)

INTERNAL AUDIT OF NGOs/CBOs/DAPCU
OGRAMME PHASE-IV

UNDER THE STATE AIDS CONTROL
UNDER THE NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL PR

asis and will cover a sample

its selected on a percentage basis. It should be
least once in 3 years. It should

The internal audit will be carried out on a concurrent quarterly b

of NGOs and district units/sub district un
conducted so as to cover all districts and peripheral units at
be ensured in the inteal audit that the prescribed accounting system including regular

bank reconciliation is strictly followed. This will include physical verification of assets,
inventories etc. A sample question naire (checklist) Is provided below.
, separate auditors/panél

In States where there is a large number (more than 25) of NGOs/CBOs
ere the number of such

of auditors may be appointed for on-site audit of NGOs. In States wh
NGOs/ CBOs is less than 25, the internal auditor of SACS may also cover NGOs

Timing for audit and submission of the audit report

Quarter of audit endi Audit of NGOs, DAPCU and peripheral units ° Submission of report
June ' July 16 to 30 i August 15

Sept Oct 16-30 Nov 15

Dec Jan 16 -30 ' . | Feb15

March April 16 -30 Mayl5

Outputs that will be required of the Internal Auditor

The internal auditors should furnish a quarterly audit report (alongwith

State Project Director with an executive summary of the critical issues/ finding that require

attention of the senior management. A cOpy of the executive summary must be sent t0 NACO

and a copy of the report must also be placed with the Executive Committee of SACS. The report

should be structured in a manner giving the observations/ weaknesses, the implications,
ment comments. The status of the actions taken by

r improvement and the manage!
commendations of the previous report should also be provided.

the checklists) to the

suggestions fo
the management on the re

@ ﬁfa//f/




ANNEX: CHECKLIST FORMAT

S.No. | Activity Particulars ' .
1 NGOs Selection/TSU

o s there a TSU to support NGO/CBO
activities and does it have a finance

staff 7

o Has the financial management

capacity of the NGO been assessed by
the TSU and the process documented
during the selection process ?

e Are thére any critical FM gapacity
issues identified during selection
process? How are these issues
planned to be addressed?

o Are contract files rpaintained
properly?

o Does the contract with the NGO

. contain the Financial Management
aspects? i

FM Staffing and Training -
¢ Does the NGO/CBO have the

required FM staff? Has the
current staff been trained on
financial management under the
project?

Flg'w of Funds P
o Are the tranche releases to NGOs in

compliance with the contractual
obligations and in adherence to the
NGO/CBO guidelines? Also,
comment on timeliness of releases by
SACS.

o Are funds released to the
NGOs/CBOs without settlement of
previous advance or without receipt
of quarterly financial report?

- Accounting
Are accounts maintained as per the
requirements of NGO/CBO
Guidelines? Are the accounts:
updated?

’

[N

Remarks
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Financial Reporting'

e Check SOEs submitted during the
period under audit against books of
accounts and certify the correctness of
the SOEs and eligibility of -
expenditure

o Is the NGO/CBO timely in submitting
financial reports to the SACS? Please
comment on the reasons for delay and
period of delay. In case of delay, what
actions are being taken by the
NGO/CBO to address this issue?

Internal Audit - Compliance

Has the NGO/CBO submitted timely
and satisfactory compliance on the
audit of previous period (s)?

External Audit

e Have annual audited financial
statements received by SACS from
the NGOs? "

Recov N
Were any recoveries made from the
NGOs pursuant to audit objections?

Review by TSU

o Are on-site visits to the NGOs made
by the finance staff of the TSU?

o Is the financial review of NGOs by
the TSU adequate in terms of the
quality and frequency?

Peripheral Units

Sanction/Flow of Funds

e Has a sanction letter been issued to
the peripheral unit for the proposed
activity?

e Are the financial management,
financial reporting and date of
settlement of advance indicated in the
sanction letter?

o Is the settlement of advance received
by peripheral units from SACS done
on time and is it supported by a

proper utilization certificate?

& Fy e
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* Are subsequent tranches released to
the peripheral units without
settlement of the first advance?
Financial Reporting

e Check SOEs/UCs submitted during
the period under audit against books
of accounts and certify the correctness
of UC/SOE and eligibility of
expenditure _

e Comment on the quality and
adequacy of the financial records
maintained by the peripheral units
(for the sample covered during the
course of quarterly internal audit).

- Attach a separate sheet whiere
necessary. |

¢ Comment on internal controls e.g.,
cash payments above the limit, proper
authorization of payments etc. .

Payments and
receipts

Overall

e Are the payments for expenditures in
line with the approved annual work
plan? '

e Are the payments properly approved
in line with the financial delegation?

e Are the supporting documents
adequate, filed properly and easily
accessible?

¢ Salary Payments: are payments
supported by adequate and updated
staff records (signed contracts,
attendance register etc.)? .

e Comment on timeliness of payments,
including salary payments

o Is there a serial control over payment,
receipt and journal vouchers?

e Are the expenditures/ payments

-charged to the correct account code
and head of expenditure? ,

o Is the system generated voucher used |
as the basis for approval of
payments? '

_® Comment on the process flow and
what improvements can be made.

Monitoring of
advances

* Is the system for monitoring and
control of advances (including staff

@ %y s
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advance) adequate? Are advance
registers updated?

e Is there a large number of overdue
advances? '

e Is an ageing report generated for
review by the project director on a
periodic basis? .

e Are adequate actions taken by
NGO/peripheral units for recovery of

advances?
Operation of bank | e Is there a dedicated bank account for
account. the project and are all cheques signed

by two signatories?

e Is the bank reconciliation carried out
on a monthly basis and checked and

_ signed by the signatories?

e Are there any un-reconciled or un-
accounted for balances?

e Are payments made by crossed
cheque/ draft? ]

o Is there adequate physical control
over cash, receipt books and blank
cheque books?

Fixed Assets and
Stocks

. Have the procurement procedures
prescribed in the Procurement
Manual followed by the NGOs for
procurement of assets?

e Are these supported by adequate and
valid supporting documents?

e Are the assets procured documented
in the fixed assets register mentioning
location etc? r

e Carry out a sample verification of
fixed assets in NGOs/CBOs and the
peripheral units/ DAPCU.

e Are assets received in kind also
recorded in the fixed asset register,
mentioning the date of receipt,
location etc?

L )

e Has any material been purchased for
the activity?

e Has the purchased material been

entered in the stock register? Is it upto

@ F




.

date and physical stock is in
agreement with book balances?
o Is there a regular system of annual
physical verification of assets and six-
monthly verification of stocks?

Other Issues

Any other issues that the firm may like
to address . .

|

@ F 17T
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Indicative n s/criteria to be foll d at Eol &

riterift for Short listin he EOI sta

Criteria Weight age %
1. Long standing of the firm 10
5 Tumover of the firm for the last three financial years 15
(FY) from audit and assurances Services - ;
3. Experience and Association of Partners 15
4. Experience and Association of qualified full time staff _ 10
(being CAs or Cost Accountants or technically
qualified staff relevant to the project)
5. Experience of the firm during the last 5 years in audit 45
of Financial Statements/Internal Audit relevant to the
assignment
6. Presence in the state where project headquarters are 5
located (more than 3 years) )
Total 100

O fdm v




n “Scoring, Mazximum - Documentation 7
Polnts
| T Long standing of the | 1 point for each year of 10 Date of Constitution of the firm
firm ! existence over 10 years as evidenced from the firm
" a . constitution certificate issued
by ICAI
2 Turnover of the firm | » 15 points for Specified [ 15[ Seif-centified; the PAF will
for the last three Turnover of Rs. 50 lacs o provide the total turnover and
g:lni:ualdl m (FY) above Fn;' ;ach of the last the Specified Turnover
assurances services | o g points for Specified J “Turnover” would mean the
“Specified Turnover’ ) ?no\fer ofl‘ Rs. 50 lac; t!lllnd professional fee earned
las(twe - }t;:“ twoo © excluding service tax and
o 4 poits for S;)eci fied traveling, if bﬂlef!_: Separately,
Turnover of Rs. 25 lacs and
, less than Rs. 50 lacs
| 3.Experience and * 3 points for each Partner 15 List of Partners with date of
#sociaﬁon of with PQE :[tl‘ l?i]{nea:s or qualification and number of
artners more with the years of PQE wi _
* 2 points for each Partner suppo:c"ted(bzy t::t:laiif;i
withPQEofSyearsarmore P ! ;
with the firm oention certificate issued
* 1 point for each Partner with by ICAI £
PQE of more than 1 year .
with the firm : :
4.Experience and * 3 points for each full time 10 List of full time staff with dato |
Association of staff with PQE of 10 years ' of qualification and number of
qualified full time or more with the firm years of PQE with the firm
;lnﬂ(beingCAsor -2pointsf0rmhﬁlllﬁme’ supported b ﬂlelal:estﬁm
Cost Accountants or | staff with PQE of 5 yoars or Fponiec by the lutest
technically qualified | more with the firr, orstitution certificate issued
staffrelevant to the | o 1 point for each full ime by ICAI
project) staff with PQE of more
i . Documentation showing the
Qualifications and experience
of staff other than CAs
_—
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5 Experience of the firm during the last 5 years in audit of
Financial Statements/Internal Audit of:

List of the clients audited by
the firm and signed under the

a. Projects financed by | 4 points for each project 20 firm name only, giving the date
bilateral or of issue of the audit report and
';“;:li‘:;:m] self attested copies of the

b.Projects in the same | 3 points for each project 15 app.omtmem .letters (only
sector (other than assignments in respect of
above) which audit report has been

c. Agencies 2 points for each agency 10 issued during the last 5 years
implementing ’ from date of Eol and pertaining
government . to project as a whole should be
l:g::;s (other than included)

6 Presence in the state | o 5 points if the head office of 5 Latest firm constitution
where project the applicant firm is located certificate issued by ICAI
headquarters is located | in the same state as the
project headquarters Date of establishment of the
. annts1 if a branch office of branch and name of Partner/CA
e applicant firm is located jali i
e s gt B ::;al;ﬁ;d employee in charge of
project headquarters for at
least 5 years and headed by
a partner of the firm
s 1 points if either the branch
is in existence for less than 5
years but more than 3 years
or is headed by a qualified - '
employee
Total 100

O A-dH
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echnigal‘ ‘p{opos_al evaluation - Criterin and Scoring’Scheme

Criterla Sub Criterla Scoring Max * Documéntation
Score

1. Specific e Experience  In | 2 points for each audit of 10 | Details of such audits
Experience audit of projects | project supported by the completed with copies of
of the audit supported by [ World Bank completed appointment letters.
firm relevant the World Bank | during the last 5 years.
to the
assignment '

3 Adequacy of | « Quality of the Detalled Audit Work Plan
the proposed audit | covers following areas:

methodology | Refer grid given attheend | 23

methodology rscondileiis il o Compliance with NACO
and work = Guidelines, Accounts
plan in assignment manual etc,

: : o For expend on WB ;
responding | * Detalled Work | Adequacy and practicality 5 contracts, fund utilization
to the Terms Plan meeting the | of the Audit Work Plan in accordance with the :
of Reference requirement of | suggested for the project legal agreement/s; -

the assignment | assignmentin achieving the © Assessment of Internal
and Bank Control environment;
\requi t timelines provided in the o Deposits and Advances
s RfP o Contract management
; legal requirements
o Procedure for seeking
+ ‘Independent Balance
" Confirmation’ from
Banks and contractors;
O Management Letter
; .__preparation;
® Organization and | 1 point for each qualified 5 Composition of the team
Staffing staff (other than Team proposed for the assignment
proposed for the | Leader and Audit Manager) briefing their qualifications.
assignment proposed for the
assignment
3. Key ® 1 point for every year | * 3 | Certificate from the Firm
professional |*® General completed as Partner listing the entities whose
taff experlence signing audit reports. audit reports have been
qualification ’ signed by the Partner.
5 and [, Adequacy for | e 3 points for each audit | 15 [ Detalls of such audits
competence of project supported by bompleted with coples ‘of

e %
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g point each for
knowledge of local
language (Reading,

for the the assignment the World Bank relevant appointment letters
assignment conducted elther as and position of the staff in
of the Team Audit Partner or as Audit the audit
Leader/Audit Manager o
Partner :
1 point for each audit of 5 Detalls of such audits
entities working In the completed with copies of
relevant sector relevant appointment letters
conducted either as and position of the staff in
Audit Partner or as Audit the audit
Manager
As above
e Experience in 1 polnt each for 3
region and knowledge of local
language language  (Reading,
Speaking and Writing)
4. Key * General 1 polnt for each| 3
profcssional experience additional year of PQE
staff beyond 5 years
quahﬁcatlon ®» Adequacy for 3 points for each audit | 15 Details of such audits
S and the assignment of project supported by completed with coples of
competence the  World  Bank relevant appointment letters
for the conducted either as and position of the staff in
assignment Audit Partner or as Audit the audit
separately of Manager
the  Audit 1 point for each auditof | 5 | Asabove
Manager project supported by
other bilateral or multi-
lateral agencles (e. g.
DfiD, ADB, UNDP etc)
conducted either as
Audit Partner or Audit
Manager
e Experience In 1 point for each audit | 3 | Detalls of such audits
region and conducted In the region completed with copies of
language by the staff post relevant appolntment letters
qualificatlon 3 and position of the staff in

the audit

@ Ay
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ey T, | - - . — 100
Audit Methodology Evaluation
S.No | Methodology : Max Score
1 Overall approach to the audlt assighment for providing opinion on |. 10
the project financial statements, the adequacy of internal controls
and funds have been utilized for the intended purposes in
accordance with the project legal agreement/s !l:lld have been
correctly reported in the IFR - . - .
2 Opinion on the cor_nplmnee with Bank's procurement guidelines. 5
3 [ Approach in proparing the Management Letter ' 5
4 | Quality assurance mechanism i &
Total . . e 25

o e
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o Annexure ‘D’
Request for Proposals for short listing Chartered Accountant Firms for the audit of the
accounts of Distt. Units/ Peripheral institutions and any other specified work.

PART -A
Status of the Firm Partnership Sole proprietorship

1 (a) Name of the Firm (in Capital Letters) .....ccccccmmmmmminnismnnone
(b) Address of the Head Office  ......ccooeviiiimimimmmennmmemmmnnnresnmnes
(Please also give telephone no.

And e-mail address) ciieeeneeiiiiini e
© PAN No. of the Firm  ceoeeriinrinennnni e seds

2. ICAI Registration No oo Region

Region Code NO o

3. (a) Date of constitution of the firm
(b) Date since when the firm has a full time FCA

4. Full time partner / Sole proprietor of the firm as on 1St January..............

S]. No Continuous association with the firm Number of FCA Number of ACA
(a) Less than one year
(b) 1 year or more
Noted : Please attach the copy of Firms Constitutions certificate issued by
ICAI as on 1.1.2025
5.Number of Part time Partners if any, as on 18t January, 2025

6. Number of Full time Chartered Accountant as on 1st January,2025

7 Number of audit staff employed full-time with the firm

(d) Articles / Audit ClerkS e

(e) Other audit Staff (with knowledge of DOOK  ceeeesrssancssinsnsminunansonasasee
Keeping and accountancy)

(f) Other Professional Staff (Please Specify) oo

8. Number of Branches if any (Please MENLION  ..oooooiiiiininnini s

Places & Locations)

If ,Yes, details may be givenon a separate sheet.

(If Yes, a brief note on the procedure adopted is to be enclosed)

9. Are there are any Court / arbitration Yes / No

Legal cases against the firm

(If Yes, give a brief note of the cases indicating its present status)

10. Fees earned by the firm for the last 3 years

Type of Audit Particulars
Statutory & Internal /
Branch

Audit

Statutory & Internal /
Concurrent

Audit

Total of the above

o oy
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PART -B
Undertaking

I/We the sole proprietor / partners of M/S ...
Chartered Accountants do hereby jointly and severely verify and declare:-

. That the particulars given are complete and correct and that if any of the
statements made or the information so furnished in the application form is
later found not correct or false had been suppression of material
information, the firm would not only stand disqualified from the allotment,
but would be liable for disciplinary action under the Chartered Accountants
Act,1949 and the regulations firmed there under;

. That the firm proprietor or partners have not been debarred or cautioned by
/ 1CAI during the last five year (if cautioned give details);

. That individually we are not suggested engaged in practice otherwise or in
any other activity which would be deemed to be a practice under Section 2(2)
of the Chartered Accountants Act,1949

. That the constitution of the firm as on 15t January of the relevant year

shown in the Request for proposals is the same as that in the Constitution
Certificate issued by the ICAI

Dates of
payment of | Signature of
Membership fees for the | Partner /
Name of the Partner|registration relevant Sole
| S1.No |/Sole Proprietor number PAN No year A/B* Proprietor
*A for membership
B for issue of certificate of practice (seal of the firm)
Place
Date
Encl....... Page

Signature of Proprietor / Sole

D B od
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Annexure ‘E’ l
Scope of Work

1. oiffee RIS &1 W 1d RS TR URgd $E ST Aae™ 8-
Audit of NGO's/ DAPCU & Peripheral Units and any other specified work

Quarter of Audit of NGO's | Audit of DAPCU & Peripheral | Submission of
Audit (No of NGO’s :50 Units Report
ending approx.)

(No of Units : 350 approx.)
(No of NGO’s may

L] 1 d
be increased’) (No of Unit’s may be increased )

June - July 16-30 15™ Aug

Sept Oct 10-15 Oct 16-30 15" Nov |
l| Dec . Jan 16-30 15™ Feb

March April 20-25 April 16-30 ‘ 15" May |

g ﬁﬁ%@?ﬁﬁﬁ%@@iﬁ.&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂéwﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁm@?ﬁﬁl
3. aiffee RUd & 77 Contents 8 @Mfed

Introductory Paragraph

Scope Paragraph

1
2
3. Findings
4. Issue and Suggestions
5

Recommendations

4 aiffee RO # algamRe WYY ¥ 'True and Fair T4 Drugs & Pharmaceutical WX
@G B g T §Y Activity wise T BT qf¥P ' Fund Utilisation Certificate Hftafera
2|

5. URWYel gfie # Annexure I. Checklist Format Annexure 2. Post Award Cheklist for
Procurement of Works/Goods Annexure 3. Post Award Checklist for Hiring of Contract
Staff/IEC/Others Consultants Annexure 4 Qualitative Assessment Checklist. g AR B
f¥de Annexure 2. Post Award Cheklist for Procurement of Works/Goods Annexure 3. Post
Award Checklist for Hiring of Contract Staff/IEC/Others Consultants Annexure 4 Qualitative
Assessment Checklist @1 T BT B 8 |

8. Scope @ fa=g AT II Specific areas # 3T RoE ¥ yd® TSN R fAAEER W)
faxga fewof B =nfed—

e Programmatic Targets and Project progress.

R et

Ishoping method vgw @7 a7 ¥ sy #)



10.
1.

12.

Note:

- NV .

Terms and Conditions ‘

Budgetary Stipulations and Lxpenditures

Cash and Bank Balances

Vouchers

Review of Expenditure on Drugs and Pharmaceuticals

Verification of Registers.

Physical verification Cash/Medicine, Condoms, 1EC materinls and Capital Assets
Visit to the clinies & stock verification

Systems and Controls

Suggestions and Recommendations

Yo g P WRwwe yfe @ gelian @ aiffye o wd ¥ g gA
et de B R
St g i ARwa yfe o afffde e darl Suafyern wHoT 9 gd e
fRgeor e @ Rufe @ W el v gl @ offfSe @Y Balance Sheet,
Income & Expenditure and Recepit and Payment B e suayfiven wHmoT uA vg @
ﬁmmwmﬁmmﬁqﬁea%wn@muﬁuﬂawzmm&ﬁrﬁm gfre Uy
ﬁaﬁwaﬁﬁmwmﬁmwrw@mﬁﬁqwmm gfe @
g B IS B orarn S E |
WW%WW@WH&%%WWW@W
wmwwﬁqﬁeammwwmﬁmm
B |
FuE Ao, @ Jiifse ROre P Executive Summary IR @ AT 2 |
Wmﬁa&ﬁﬁaqﬁtaﬁﬁﬁmaﬁsﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁ%,wﬁmcoaﬁ
Operational guidelines for Financial Management @ 3R Annexure VIII H
Checklist format of Internal Auditors & @ oiffee Rufe # Observation Her™
fpa o 2
WWWWWWW(@).%W%WWWSN
Reference & TR A @ S B

Proposal for Request for Proposals for short listing of Chartered Accountant
Firm’s should reach latest by........... on dated . .iiosssassevse at following address:

Project Director, Rajasthan State AIDS Control Society, Directorate Medical and
Health Services, Swasthya Bhawan, Tilak Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur(Raj.)

(0 F—y o
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Annexure F'
Standard Evaluation Sheet for Evaluation fo the Technical Bids of the External Auditors (CA
Firms)
8. |Criteria Marking Slabs Max. Marks Remarks
No. Marks |Obtained
1 [No. of Partners - FCA-2 ACA-1 10
FCA/ACA
2 |Years Of Experience
Partner A + Partner B+ |Less than 7 years- 1 marks to each partner 10
Partner C + Partners D  |More than 7 year- 2 marks to each partner
3 |Years of Partners Association with ther firm
Partner A + Partner B+ |0.5 for one year association of one partner 10
Partner C + Partners D
4 |No. of Staff-
i. Qualified For Each qualified staff member 01 mark 10
ii. Semi Qualified For Each Semi qualified staff memeber 1/2 mark 5
ii. Others For Each Other qualified staff member 1/2 mark 5
5 [Nature of Experience (Giving turnover/project cost/Years of Experience of
the entities/projects audited)
i. Health Sector Audit 2 marks for each audit 10
ii. Govt. Social Sector 1 marks for each audit 10
iii. Private Sector 1 marks for each audit 5
iv. Other Social Sector |1 marks for each audit 5
6 |No. of Branches 5 marks for Jaipur Head Office 10
2 marks for each branch other than Jaipur in
Rajasthan '
3 marks for all branches or office other than
Rajasthan
7 |Total turnover of the firm |Average 0-15.00 Lacs - 0 Marks 10
in last 3 years
Average 15.01-25.00 Lacs - 6 Marks
25.01-50.00 Lacs - 8 Marks
50.01 & Above - 10 Marks

Committee member will check the CA Proposals (RFP) according to points mentioned in the above sheet and

marks will be allotted in each column up to the maximum of prescribed limits as per guidelines mentioned
accordingly.

Firm will be shortlisted on the basis of fulfilling the above criteria and on the basis of finalisation of financial bids
accordingly.

To qualify in the technical bid the bidder should secure at least 70 Marks

Name of the Member

® -

Signature with Date

g =



Annexure ‘G’
MUY—UF
(60 7 & HF-Yf¥fe Tru W)

A /89 OINoT axdl §/a)d & 5 e oiffSe @1 el WEt ®Er A fhar
g 99 @1 # fAnd 3 anl & arf gy wk gt 9 @9 @ drer g R A e
i/ Quesn / dwasf) g sdafere w8 fhar war 2

g g N Ao e R 6 e el f e A offfse @l @ Had 4
®Ig R Afed T8 ? T 39 Rvgrwrfa g il o <o g sfPed @
fdar T 2|

fAfage™T @ sWrER
famties @ of e gex wfea

@ »grQLAL

/shoping method v @7 1org ¥} oy #/
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Annexure ‘H’

FORMAT OF FINANCIAL BID

S ] * Brief Description Price
NS, (Including all Taxes and Expenses)
e N 4 (InRs)

" Internal Audit of NGO's &
~ Peripherals Units

1/ Internal Audit of the Accounts of RSACS at
State/District Levels for units/ Peripherals and
all NGO's institutions in Rajasthan as per
- annexure

" In Words:

Signature of CA Firm with seal/ Service Provider

@ ﬂ%‘?{/A/

/shoping method vqY @7 awrg ) gvar ¥



Annexure ‘I’

qiffe e afaw yHmor ux
(¥ / aitR¥ex grr waifrer)

yH1foTa 13”2“ Vil g fop th‘ ,,,,,, Moln m W  Tw B Bl far[ﬂ‘ Eﬂq d'l'ﬁ o -gé
AR FIgAR & | wwifra fban i @ b Saed yHv-ud G a a8 2w )
fqua 1 asl @) Audited Balance Sheet/Profit & Loss A/c el 2 |

[ [ Aam ot wd®

1 202223

2 |2023-24

3 | 2024—25

HA T AR

a2+ Ay

faqi®:

fAfaeEm @ swrrR DT /FTE AEBR B
fetiz @ qot war gev wfea T W BEIER U9 Yolteor wear

@ Fia

/shoping method v§v @7 a7 o ovaw #)



ﬁﬁmm$wﬁm=qw
ol e ford fAifaer wgd & o @ 28—

fAfaeTeTar &1 9™

| el afed &1 4

fAfaereTar w1/ H @1 A g dohaa e
&1 T

dl

3N
JaTES

ge
AR TR
B
Iﬁ_ﬁa

%4 &1 RSEIA yHv-93, GST FHI-U3

| PAN no. JHTO—95

® |

5
6
7

4 @ °d R BT TH-UH CA ¥ YA

Annexure ‘I’
a¥ 2022—23
a9 2023—24
Ty 2024—25

GH @ Profit & Loss A/c & Balance Sheet @ CA
ERT AT &) wfa

Y 2022—23

¥ 2023-24

| oY 2024—25

9

*Bld Security Rs. 15,000/- (DD/BC In favour of
' Project Director, Rajasthan State AIDS Control
‘ Society, Jaipur)

| 10

| gwaeRa Fifaer yu= @ e

11

w0 50/— AF—RIEREPA WA YRR W Non
Black Listing @1 ¥19] —U3 Annexure ‘G’

12

fAfagTeTar g1 "o

13

%4 @ yeR (HAcs UiEde fafics, WEEr
4, ARIgedl B gIi)

14

| @rafHd af @18 @l

15

$1g 3 Yal gfe PE @
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